

Alan RIDGWAY

PROFILE

Alan Ridgway is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Alan Ridgway, an Irish national who is fluent in English and French, has been resident in Luxembourg since 1990 when he relocated with Deloitte as an Audit Manager. Alan moved to Svenska Handelsbanken as an Internal Auditor and was then promoted to Deputy Head of Corporate Banking. Alan was headhunted to join IKANO Fund Management and was a key player in the set-up of a UCITS III management company for a complex, multi-tiered, multi-manager investment fund.

He is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland, a Chartered Banker and has extensive experience in distressed debt, risk management, compliance and fund administration

Nationality: Irish

Languages: English, French

Phone

+352 26 00 21 329 +352 691 136 854

Website

www.thedirectorsoffice.com

e-Mail

alan.ridgway@thedirectorsoffice.com

EDUCATION

Irish Institute of Bankers 1997

University College Dublin 1997

Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland

University of Limerick 1986

WORK EXPERIENCE

A number of Investment Funds and Management Companies Independent Director / Consultant 2010 to date

IKANO Fund Management

Deputy Managing Director Head of Legal Risk Management & Compliance 2004-2010

IKANO Fund Management

Divisional CFO 1999-2004

Svenska Handelsbanken

Deputy Head of Corporate Banking 1995-1999

Svenska Handelsbanken

Internal Auditor 1993-1995

Deloitte Luxembourg

Audit Manager 1990-1993

Deloitte Ireland

Trainee 1986-1990